Village of Lemont
Planning and Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting of September 18, 2013

A meeting of the Planning and Zoning CommissiothefVillage of Lemont was held at 6:30
p.m. on Wednesday, September 18, 2013 in the sdlmmrdBoard Room of the Village Hall,
418 Main Street, Lemont, lllinois.

CALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance

Chairman Spinelli called the meeting to order 866.m. He then led the Pledge
of Allegiance.

B. Verify Quorum

Upon roll call the following were:
Present. Kwasneski, McGleam, Messer, SandersomelBp
Absent: Maher and Sullivan

Planning and Economic Development Director Chalityes, Planner Martha Glas,
and Village Trustee Ron Stapleton were also present

C. Approval of Minutes: August 21, 2013 Meeting

Commissioner Sanderson made a motion, secondedynizsioner McGleam to
approve the minutes from the August 21, 2013 megetiith no changes. A voice
vote was taken:
Ayes. All
Nays: None
Motion passed

CHAIRMAN’'S COMMENTS

Chairman Spinelli thanked Commissioner Sandersofilliag in for him at last
month’s meeting.

PUBLIC HEARINGS
None
ACTION ITEMS

A. Lemont 2030 — Transportation and Mobility Element




Mrs. Jones said she will just touch on the higtiBghf the major recommendations, and
then she will go over the individual action stef@he presented on the overhead a map
from IDOT of the functional classifications of theadways in and around Lemont.

Commissioner Spinelli asked if they were all of [D®roads.

Mrs. Jones stated they classify all the roads iasipte, arterial, minor arterial,
collector or local whether they are their jurisgiator not.

Mrs. Jones said the Mobility Element starts with tision and the guiding principles
which remain unchanged from last month. Then tiseas introduction that talks about
some of the existing conditions. She stated itohes a description of the functional
classification of the roadways and where our rdati$n that classification. She said
then it talks about some of the characteristiagheftransportation network here in town.

Mrs. Jones stated there are five (5) major reconaiagmns with the first being the
implementation of the Lemont Active Transportatllan (ATP). She said there are
specific action steps that talk about how theygarieg to go about implementing that
plan. She stated the Element does not get interaging a lot of the content of the ATP
but talks more about implementing the recommendatad that Plan.

Mrs. Jones said the second recommendation is pravidghly connected roadway
network. She stated this relates to what theytalked about with the streets
connecting and not having gated communities. Thérénsuring context sensitive right
of way design. She said they talked about funelicfassification of roadways, but
there is nothing in there that tells you that theel” of McCarthy road is any different
out by Bell Road than down by lllinois Street. Misnes stated looking at the context
sensitive right away design takes those thingsdntwsideration. She said it may be a
minor arterial all the way from where it meetsndis Street out past Bell Road, but the
design of that right of way is going to be differ&ased on context.

Mrs. Jones stated the next recommendation is supgmional transportation projects
with positive local impacts. She said there are items in here. One is the I-55
manage lane which was talked about last month,wiitt provide an obvious benefit
to Lemont. She stated it makes Lemont’s acceist€ity of Chicago faster, better
and more reliable. Mrs. Jones stated the secendig the south suburban airport. She
said in the 2002 Comprehensive Plan there wereipslin support of the airport saying
it would be a benefit to Lemont. She stated shet@hto bring it up to the Commission
tonight to see if the feeling of a south suburbapaat is going to be a positive impact
knowing that the location is going to be outsidé’ebtone and should it still be
included in the Comprehensive Plan. Mrs. Joness@ can see the effects being
either way but wanted to get the Commission’s timsig

Chairman Spinelli said being located in Peotonewould get more impact using
Lewis or Midway. He stated he does not feel ri@asessary for Lemont’s
Comprehensive Plan.



All Commissioners agreed.

Mrs. Jones stated the next recommendation is miaitita local roadway network in
good repair. She said as they are looking ahedglamning new growth, they should
also be maintaining what they have. She saidastrécommendation is to support the
Sanitary and Ship Canal as an important regioaakfyortation corridor. Mrs. Jones
stated with the Asian Carp and blocking off theitap and Ship Canal, the Village’s
position has been to support keeping the Canal.dpies said with this they would just
continue with this recommendation.

Mrs. Jones said the other item she wanted to diseith the Commission was the talk
about truck traffic and the conflict between truckffic and pedestrian traffic. She
stated it is not represented as recommendationtutrghe is still trying to separate it.
She said she is having difficulty determining tHfigca@l truck routes and classification
through Lemont. She stated she is still reseagcttis and will come back to them next
month.

Chairman Spinelli stated they will define a truckite but if you are within a certain
distance from an interstate you can't restrictkeutrom certain roadways.

Mrs. Jones said you can't restrict if you get FHWAney. She stated she is struggling
with the idea of wanting to minimize or separatekrtraffic with all the limitations set
on them. She said she is still researching theeiisough.

Chairman Spinelli stated a way a Village gets adotlvat is by making it an
inconvenience for a truck to travel a certain wale said you can do this by slowing
down speed limits or adding traffic controls.

Commissioner Maher entered the meeting at 6:50 p.m.

Mrs. Jones said she will now hit some highlightshi@ implementation action area. She
stated there is a five year capital plan of actigsasportation improvements and
implement the policy recommendations of the ATIe Said the implementation of
“create a connection to the Centennial Trail” igraportant link to a major trail but also
the ATP does not specify how to connect to this. tréhe stated this implementation
states they need to look sooner rather than lateeaoptions listed in the ATP and start
to pursue it.

Mrs. Jones stated implementation action area twes (@ provide a highly connective
roadway network. She said one of the bigger itehesis suggesting is to require new
developments to meet some kind of connectivity xad8he stated she has not defined
exactly what that is, but to put some sort of séaddn the Comprehensive Plan that
would be a measure of connectivity. Mrs. Joned savould not be in the UDO so it is
not regulatory. She stated she has calculatedalyethis could be done. She said you
would take the total number of street segmentsldiviby the number of intersections.



Or it could be a ratio of intersections dividedibersections plus dead-ends. She
stated there are various ways to do this and shésne examine and research this.
Mrs. Jones said she wanted to get the Commissopirson as to whether they liked
this concept.

Commissioner Sanderson asked if she seen thistsewnd if so where.

Mrs. Jones stated EPA had several suggestionshbutas seen it in other
Comprehensive Plans.

Chairman Spinelli asked if they were looking atgsdan or just street.
Mrs. Jones said this was geared toward streetitgctiv

Commissioner Messer stated under Action Area &yis $0 make connections between
existing streets. He asked can staff share wélCibmmission what happened at the
last Village Board meeting regarding First Street.

Trustee Stapleton said they had about 13 to 15lpatw up at the meeting that were
against it. However, the Board had received petitisigned by more people than that
that wanted it open. He stated they have stadadtnuction on the street already and

should be done sometime in October.

Discussion continued in regard to connectivitytodéats with First Street, Fourth Street,
and 129 Street being discussed.

Mrs. Jones stated this is why she wants to maletbere are several recommendations
regarding connectivity in existing and new develepis so as they can they can make
those connections.

Mrs. Jones said next is Action Area 3 — contexseme right of way design. She said
she talks about amending the UDO to create a yasfgtermitted street arrangements.
She stated what that means is in the UDO right wevhave one street cross section.
She feels the UDO is lacking in design guidanceHerdesign of streets. Mrs. Jones
said she is not stating what types they should Haviethe UDO should be amended to
adopt a pallet of different road types. She stateatldition to functional classification,
road types should be based on characteristicsdimgadjacent land use, types of
access, number of dwelling units, etc.

Chairman Spinelli stated in regards to the crestian comment it talks about the code
requires 27 feet of pavement from back of curbaokiof curb. He said if you include
the curbing you are only getting 24 feet of asphvaltich is not sufficient for parking on
the street.

Mrs. Jones said this section of pavement also icbsflvith a another section of the
Code. She stated it is not clear in the Code fanddads to be addressed.



Chairman Spinelli stated most municipalities haheegjavement itself as 27 feet
minimum then you add curb and gutter. He saidileats to be looked at either here or
a separate issue with the Code.

Mrs. Jones said as they are doing these varietigsa®t arrangements they should
come up with design guidelines for streets withstneet parking both sides and one side
and streets with no on-street parking. She siatbuld be delineate in the UDO
where they expect those to occur.

Mrs. Jones stated some other things in Action Areseek to reduce turning radii where
appropriate. She said she does not feel it isoppiate everywhere, but it is appropriate
in some cases. She stated it might not be ap@atepnihere they have truck traffic, but

it might be important in pedestrian areas. Mrse3osaid in regards to allowing for
alleys, there are alleys in the older parts of to\8he stated if someone came in with a
design where it had alleys, there are no guideiméise UDO as to how those should be
built or fit in. She said it should be addressest jn case someone wanted to address
the possibility and have standards for them.

Mrs. Jones said another implementation is amengiggirements on limited access on
commercial streets. She stated again the UDOgulage is vague. She said it talks
about limits for major streets and other streed éine commercial but not a collector.
Mrs. Jones stated it never defines what major tsti@e, so it makes it hard to apply.

Mrs. Jones stated the next one is turning lllirfgtiget into a one-way street. She said
this was brought up by Trustee Sniegowski whenrglkbout lllinois Street and the
escalating costs of improving it due to ADA compba issues. She stated she is not
sure if it is a good idea, but it is a good enosgbgestion that it warrants an
investigation. She said that is what the recomragod is, but if the Commission felt
strongly that it shouldn’t be in the plan then léiscuss it. Mrs. Jones stated it may
allow them to accomplish some of the things foA®A standpoint, and still provide
on-street parking. She said it also may provideehts with truck routing if it is a one-
way. She stated it would also force people to @erdMain Street in the downtown.
Mrs. Jones said she is not sure how all thosewuatk out and weigh against the draw
backs of reducing drive-by traffic for the busiressn lllinois Street.

Chairman Spinelli asked why it needs to be pathefComprehensive Plan. He stated
can't it just be a goal for staff to evaluate.

Mrs. Jones said it does not have to be if theyitf@as to project specific. She stated the
Comprehensive Plan serves two purposes. It setgaals and aspirations, but it is also
their work program.

Chairman Spinelli stated even if it was in the Coahgnsive Plan they would still have
to go for a public opinion. He said if existingnchitions don’t allow for ADA



accessibility, then they can’t be forced to applyde stated if you have a road that is to
steep like State Street for ADA, then they can’kengou put in a bunch of ramps.

Mrs. Jones said their problem is lllinois Streettisloped.

Chairman Spinelli stated the existing terrain agttra-way does not allow you to
change that to make it ADA compliant.

Mrs. Jones said if he doesn't think it is approjeri@r the Comprehensive Plan then it
can be deleted.

Chairman Spinelli stated his initial reaction isywh that project part of the
Comprehensive Plan. He said maybe it should be mioa wider picture of evaluating
the downtown roadway pattern rather than lllindie& specifically. He stated you
might only need one or two sections of Illinoise®trto be one-way instead of all the
way from State Street to Main heading west.

Mrs. Jones said she agrees and they can revisd make it broader. She stated the last
implementation area to talk about is maintainirgltical roadway network in good
repair. She said they had talked about anneximgxisting subdivisions. Also,

requiring special service areas or other mechanispkce to ensure roads are
contained and the burden is not shifted to exigtixgayers. Mrs. Jones stated the next
two are just continuing existing policies of reaguogy developers to mitigate their off-

sight impacts and bring roads up to Village cursgahdards.

Mrs. Jones stated the last is to establish andtenaia desired level of maintenance for
all local roads. She said they have adopted tinsirthree year strategic plan for the
Village. She stated as part of that there wereesgoals for road maintenance, so that
would provide the basis for long term desired Isw@#lmaintenance. Mrs. Jones said
ideally she would love to have those levels of reiance in the Comprehensive Plan,
but she feels that is not going to happen.

Chairman Spinelli stated in the minutes last mahéne was talk about an intersection
“B” level of service. He said when traffic engimeelesign subdivisions and the signal
coordination, the level of service is the amountirof a vehicle waits at a traffic signal.
He stated if we were to require a level “B” atiatersections it would cost a ton of
money. He said you would have to expand turningda Chairman Spinelli stated
sometimes the difference between a “B” and a “QC0sseconds.

Mrs. Jones said she did not bring over that reconaiaigon.
Discussion continued on intersection level of sevi
Mrs. Jones said one thing that she talks abounarConnected Street Network is a

possibility to include a Conceptual GeneralizeduFeiRoadway Map. She showed the
Commission on the overhead an example of what ulavimok like. She stated it



would include our existing roads and their functibdassifications. Then it would
show generalized locations of new collector andratroads. Mrs. Jones said the
benefit to it would be to show a developer comimg ithe area what they are thinking.
She stated by calling it generalized or conceploak not lock them into those roads.

Chairman Spinelli stated he liked it because ighthe developer what we are already
planning.

All Commissioners agreed.
Commissioner McGleam asked if the Village Engirtegsst a chance to look at this.
Mrs. Jones said he had an opportunity to have @urt.in

Trustee Stapleton asked if streetscape lightingifeder that. He said is there anything
in there about where they can plant trees. Hedtabw that the trees are 20 years old
the lights are buried in trees.

Mrs. Jones said there was something put in abalégtean scale lighting. She stated
she feels there should be some standards forrnhlat ahould be encouraged. She said
they should then be retroactively put into platet the ATP designates as a pedestrian
corridor. She said this would be around scho@skgor down 12%7. Mrs. Jones stated
there are standards in the UDO for the trees aypssgns.

Mrs. Jones stated that would conclude the sectiaimamsportation. She said she
appreciates the Commission’s feedback.

B. Lemont 2030 — Natural Resources and Recreation pislinary
recommendations

Mrs. Glas stated she will cover the next sectiShe said at the last meeting she had
stated the previous Comprehensive Plan was vertelinm scope when it came to the
Natural Resource Section. She stated it just destsome of the natural features in
Lemont like the bluffs and the waterways. Mrs.<=aid also it did not have a section
on recreation and with this new Plan they woulé kit have a section that specifically
focuses on recreation opportunities in the Villagde stated what was put together is
preliminary and it is based on what is existing thtre in terms of the Comprehensive
Plan. Mrs. Glas said there was the Green Plannthatadopted so there are some
features that are being transferred to this P#ime stated there was not a lot of analysis
done as of yet for this element.

Mrs. Glas said at last months meeting there wasudsson in regard as to whether or
not the Village wanted to become a Tree City. §heed the Commission didn’t really
agree with that however, they are looking into @psi for Urban Forestry Principles for
our Village trees. She stated it would have a pgnvehere there is some sort of policy
or maintenance for taking care of the Village stotkees.



Mrs. Glas stated the element starts out with te@riand guiding principles. She said
these were taken from the earlier public inputisess She stated it was a draft form so
if the Commission felt that there was anything miggrom either section this would be
a good opportunity to talk through those. Or a#f & working on the element if they
think of anything to please let them know.

Ms. Glas said generally for natural resources sohtiee key issues were just making
sure that development respects Lemont’s naturafdayres, whether that is
topography, stream courses or critical habitatse §id another comment that came
from the visioning sessions were ensuring that axelsafe and clean drinking water
and where is our supply going to be even beyon®20&s. Glas stated another is a
conservation ethic which is looking at more browebds and air quality. She said there
is an odor network in Lemont that tackles any kahdssues with air quality.

Mrs. Glas stated in the recreation section, theayd does have the Heritage Quarries
Recreation Area. She said that is something titehseds a lot of development;
however there is a Master Plan that has been des@loy the Heritage Commission.
She stated working with them and ensuring that wahbeing developed meets a
multitude of uses. She said that is actually drn@e guiding principles because there is
a lot of potential there as a recreational area.

Mrs. Glas said there are guiding principles arorgweational facilities that are water
based and that private recreational facilitiestmaraged. She stated also partnering
with other agencies such as the Park District.s Tielps make sure that we are all on
the same page with our development goals in regardpen space. Mrs. Glas said
there is a principle about having development hbiwieasy access of recreational
amenities and facilities. She said this createis@nexus with some of the things Mrs.
Jones talked about with connectivity. Mrs. Glagesd you would want bike trails to
connect to green spaces. She said this will hbekrva developer comes in and we can
connect to an existing trail.

Mrs. Glas stated another guiding principle is tantaan the current levels of open space
and again look at the linkages of what they culydmve. She said based on those
guiding principles there are some recommendatiodsraplementations. She asked
the Commission if they had any questions or commehtrs. Glas stated this is just a
preliminary and it still needs more analysis.

Mrs. Glas said in regards to the recreation pikeesetis going to be a lot of need for
collaborating with other agencies like the Parkiiiss She stated making sure that the
public is involved in that process is importantdiese you want to make sure that the
public is using it.

Commissioner Messer asked if there was a liaisboeoffor Village of Lemont with
MWRD.



Mrs. Jones stated it most likely would be the \gédaAdministrator and the Mayor. She
said in regards to the Park District, her and Niisis met with Dawn Banks from the
Park District a couple of weeks ago. She statedPdrk District did a public survey in
regards to recreation. She said their take away that is the community wants trail
connections. Mrs. Jones stated they are goingritrwe to work with them to find out
their long term goals. She said they are statbngork on a Master Plan.
Commissioner McGleam asked if there was an existaigmap.

Mrs. Jones said there is not, but there is a mapeol&M trail. She said the Township
has a map of their walking trail.

Mrs. Glas stated again if there is anything thaytmissed that the Commission feels
should be in here to please let her know.

Commissioner Maher asked when Mrs. Jones had nmeatibaving more parks in the
downtown area was she referring to the area wihersgorts fields were going to go.

Mrs. Jones stated no. She said their discussitintive Park District was a recreation

like a playground geared toward kids. She stdtedamilies that live in the downtown
are most in need of a park and least served byka pa

Commissioner Maher asked if the Park District owaed land in the downtown area.

Mrs. Jones said no and that is why they were tglkimout it as a goal to find a site.

Commissioner Maher asked about the water base€eatsmn.

Mrs. Glas stated that had come from the visionggs®ns that were early on in the
process.

Mrs. Jones said that might have to be re-evaluated.

Commissioner Maher stated the reason why thatrieeeisted him was because it
hasn't really been encouraged.

Mrs. Glas said that can be reworded and they caredwmack to that area.

C. Lemont 2030 — Civic Engagement and Governance elententroduction

Mrs. Glas stated the last Comprehensive Plan dith&ne a section on civic
engagement. It did have a section on communityitias in which they described
existing school, park, fire, water and sewer. &nd it was a catch all of what types of
services the Village has to offer.



Mrs. Glas said with this element their approaca ligtle different. She stated they
would like to focus on civic engagement as to vthatVillage’s role is in getting
people involved. She said the idea is the morednemunity residents are involved,
the more invested they are in the community.

Mrs. Glas stated there is a vision statement amdirguprinciples. She said both are
still a work in progress, so if there are any quest or comments please let them know.
She stated from the last Comprehensive Plan thenconty facilities piece and the
intergovernmental coordination were all over thecpl Mrs. Glas said there are a
couple of different sections that this is drawingnii. She stated the first section will be
Intergovernmental Coordination. She stated themne recommendation which is to
build a consensus vision of future public improveiseland use and development in
Lemont Township between Cook County, and Villageé @ownship governments.

Mrs. Glas said this makes it sound like they wliliget together and come up with a
consensus vision, which will not happen. She dttites might be a goal but definitely
not a recommendation. She said she is not stine ¥illage would even want to do
that. She had asked for feedback from the Comanisss.

Chairman Spinelli said it would be very tough td gkthose agencies together.

Mrs. Glas stated there are other recommendati@sgeak about other
intergovernmental coordination.

Commissioner Maher said he agrees it would be Wérdthe Township or County, but
having it with the Fire District, Park District, dmaybe Library are important.

Mrs. Glas stated there is a section that saysisoiitergovernmental endorsement of
the Comprehensive Plan and its future amendmestis.said that might cover the Park
District.

Commissioner Maher said he thinks it should haatedtPark District because there is a
lot of talk about open space, parks, trails, aritv@adransportation. He stated the Park
District would be an active participant. He sagdféels it is relevant but just has the
wrong municipalities or government bodies.

Mrs. Jones stated there might be some languagéhatan use from the Village’s
strategic plan that relates to intergovernmentatdioation specifically with the entities
that they are talking about. She said they dotw@ensure that they talk about a
working partnership with those other agencies,dautt advocate our role as the
Village to do future induced planning. Mrs. Josted it would be using the correct
verbiage.

Mrs. Glas said the second one is obtain officiabgmition of the Lemont
Comprehensive Plan by County government in the foiran resolution or memorandum
of agreement, or other mechanism, which effectiamhends the Cook County
Comprehensive Plan for Lemont Township. She stsitedcould not find the Cook

10



County Comprehensive Plan for Lemont Township anabt sure that it is even
possible to ask them to amend their Plan.  Sigeagmin the language can be changed.

Discussion continued in regards to what role Leniastin the CMAP Go To 2040.

Mrs. Glas stated the third would be to file writj@motest to any Cook County
subdivisions planned unit developments, and prapasaing amendments found to be
inconsistent with the recommendations of this pl8he said she could see this one in
some form being a benefit, because there was sorgetimilar when the billboard
proposal was submitted. Mrs. Glas stated it migiitbe only Cook County. She said it
could also be Will and DuPage County or municipssit

All Commissioners agreed.

Mrs. Glas said fourth is identify and create comrgoals, objectives and policies for
the Village and other taxing districts on all isswé mutual concern. She stated this is
generally the practice and they will keep it in Blan. She said the fifth is to amend the
Land and Cash Donation Ordinance to satisfy legglirements and to comply. Mrs.
Glas stated this was already addressed in the UDO.

Mrs. Jones stated she is not sure what the legairesments were in this circumstance,
but there is a Land and Cash Ordinance. She baid@es not see it as an issue.

Mrs. Glas said the next is soliciting inter-govesntal endorsement of the
Comprehensive Plan and its future amendments.staked this touches on a few of the
previous comments, but this would be more of aivastep that they would take. She
said they would seek an endorsement rather thdm@rout whatever everyone is
doing. Mrs. Glas asked if the Commissioners agraéuthis one.

Commissioner McGleam asked what other bodies oégouent they would be seeking
endorsement from.

Mrs. Glas stated the Township and County. Shetbaidnpact fees are generally
covered in the UDO or development ordinance. $ted we would be asking them to
sign off on how the Village wants Lemont to develop

Commissioner Sanderson asked if we are wanting tbesign off or get together with
them.

Mrs. Jones stated we are asking them to endor&hi. said she is all for inter-
governmental cooperation, but feels this is adbintich. She stated what do you do if
they don’t endorse it or want to change something.

Commissioner Sanderson asked about having thetowit and go over it.

11



Mrs. Glas said they are invited to the public megand we can make it a point to
invite them. She stated she feels it would beeb@iist discussing with them where they
are going or their plan rather than asking themnorse or sign off.

Mrs. Jones stated if the Commission felt that iswhvalue and it's important for staff
to reach to each of the local taxing bodies, thenvgould rather do it during the
development of the Plan then after. She saicey thd have input, then staff has the
opportunity to address that and incorporate itair n

All Commissioners agreed.

Mrs. Glas said one of the guiding principles is Wikkage will work with other
governmental entities across political jurisdicttoraddress issues affecting multiple
jurisdictions and to achieve the vision of thismlahe Village will seek cooperation
with other government bodies to address commoressand to achieve the vision of
this plan. She stated the principle is there salifjust be a matter of doing the
implementation of the steps.

Commissioner McGleam suggested instead of usinddiesement” to put “input”.

Mrs. Glas stated the next one is to encouragevalhd) districts to participate in the
review of new development. She said this generallige practice and they have a
technical review committee. She stated it is alghe UDO.

Mrs. Glas said number eight is use annexation aggats to obtain negotiated fees
from developers to pay for needed capital improveseShe stated they already do
annexation agreements.

Mrs. Glas stated the next section draws from aaeat the 2002 Comprehensive Plan
that was under the title of Public Involvement.eShid the first is when zoning public
hearings are required, make public notice statesribiat are written in everyday
language, not zoning jargon, explaining the acti@gsiested and the reason public
testimony is invited. She stated this is generdléy/practice. Mrs. Glas said they will
keep it and revise it within the current framework.

Mrs. Glas said the next would be before plan apgrof’major public works projects,
hold public information meetings for residents,gedy owners and business owners in
the geographic areas affected. She stated stsetfegis important and something they
should do by utilizing the web more.

Mrs. Glas stated the third recommendation for &énésa is refer major project proposals
to the appropriate Village commission wheneveragaut is within that commission’s
area of interest. She said she feels this shakept and just expanded. She stated it
should list the different Commissions and whatrtheles are.

12



Mrs. Glas said next would be to seek public inpuhie form of surveys, public
information meetings, focus group meetings, androent cards whenever specialized
plans are proposed. She stated it is always irapbtd keep the public engaged and
should be kept in the Plan.

Mrs. Glas stated it moves on to another secticgh@bld Comprehensive Plan that was
labeled; Village grounds, water and sewer, Sch@atk, Library, Township, and Fire
Protection. She said it was a catch all for al$krvices. Mrs. Glas stated on some of
these she referred to Public Works staff to findraare details on them. She said the
first three recommendations have already been done.

Mrs. Glas stated the fourth recommendation is h&mtain a uniformly high level of
fire protection service for residents and propemers in the planning area. She said
this staff recommends to keep and they do inforenRine Marshall every time there is a
new development. She stated fifth is to exparegnotection district facilities. Mrs.
Glas said this was done in 2006 with their expamsioStation 4 on Walker Road. She
stated they can keep this if the Commission watded

Mrs. Glas said the next one states to assist thg@ifotection district to respond to both
long-term needs for fire prevention and protectiapacity. She stated they can keep
this one and eliminate the other one which wouldress any space issues all in one
recommendation.

All Commissioners agreed.

Mrs. Glas stated the next is assisting the libmnamgxpansion to meet the needs of a
growing population. She said this facility was oetaled in 2008 and they do have an
east section of the property that is reserveduturé expansion.

Commissioner Maher asked if they were proposiriglte that one out.

Mrs. Glas said she was considering that as dohe.stted they have the space for
expansion so it is just a matter of whether thexyetthe funds, which the Village does
not have control over.

Commissioner Maher stated he feels it should ledthat the Village does support the
growth of the Library.

Mrs. Jones said they can draft something in gertlesaladdresses all the taxing bodies
that provide services stating they support themtiomed growth and expansion.

Mrs. Glas stated the next one is expand the Villageer supply service area to include
all of Lemont Township except areas already sebyetlinois American. She said she
reached out to public works and they suggested vamgahis. She stated there isn’t a
comprehensive water supply study to indicate tr@aild/even be supported.

13



Commissioner Maher said isn't the Village of Lempatt of the eminent domain of the
lllinois Waterways so shouldn’t there be somethimthere stating the Village supports
that.

Mrs. Jones stated that is a good point and shdaeill into that.

Mrs. Glas said next is revising the 1994 report\ater Utility to make an up-to-date
plan for future water supply system improvemer8ke stated Public Works did reply
that an updated water supply study is needed.s&keanother is requiring public water
supply to all new developments, which they will pee there.

Chairman Spinelli stated this is a design requirgniar all subdivisions. He said he is
not sure if it is necessary in the Comprehensiaa Pl

Mrs. Glas said the UDO was done in 2008 so it migitthave been in there.
Commissioner Maher asked why it would not be atéla

Chairman Spinelli said if they want to build houses2 acres lots and have private
wells because the public water supply is 2 mileaygwie does not understand why they
would not let that happen. He stated the CompigherPlan is saying we are requiring
water supply on all new developments.

Mrs. Jones stated it is a policy decision. She daiwe want to allow leap frog
development from the Village perimeter.

Chairman Spinelli said stating that it is requicedall new developments might be too
much. He stated a two lot subdivision is a newettiggment. He said if the Health
Department Regulations allow a well and the pulsiter supply is not accessible, then
he feels it should not be required.

Discussion continued on whether to require watppluto all new developments.
Commissioners agreed that the element needs @Awrded.

Mrs. Glas stated next is requiring disconnectiomdividual wells when a connection
to public water supply is made. She said Publich&stated that should be kept.

Chairman Spinelli said he does not see the purpotbes. He stated the yearly
inspection fee that is required for having both ldanake people think twice on having
it.

Mrs. Jones stated that is an interesting approach.

Chairman Spinelli stated when he was in Downers/&te had connected to public
water. He said he was going to keep his well urgisaw how much of an annual fee he

14



would have to pay to have it inspected. He stdtesdthe same with the water
sprinklers.

Trustee Stapleton asked if the well went bad ceddtip would you then lose it.
Chairman Spinelli said yes you would and you cawdtdrill for a new well.

Mrs. Glas stated she has seen it done more fotexr wanservation aspect.

Discussion continued as to whether this shoulthblided in the Comprehensive Plan.
Mrs. Jones stated they will do some research.

Commissioner Maher stated he feels it should herief

Mrs. Glas said the next two elements are abousdhéary sewer service area and
bringing it to all of Lemont Township. She statbdre needs to be an updated sewer
study done before that kind of goal is made.

Chairman Spinelli asked if the area north of theatavas part of Lemont Township.

Mrs. Jones stated no.

Chairman Spinelli said there are some areas teai@rserviceable so to say all is too
broad of a statement.

Mrs. Glas stated next is requiring developers stathimprovements recommended by
the Sanitary Sewer Plan for the geographic areledf projects. She said Public Works
suggested keeping this.

Mrs. Glas continued with avoid granting “recaptuoedlinances that reimburse
subdividers and developers for their excess codess the recapture can be related to
an economic development goal or objective of thas por to an environmental goal or
objective. She said with this one she was diretdespeak to the Village Administrator
which she has not had time to do just yet.

Trustee Stapleton stated they have run into headamber those.

Mrs. Jones said she has strong thoughts on reeapimeements. She stated
enforcement is difficult. She said it is also @edent for future growth and
development.

Commissioner Maher asked if she felt this statemest good or bad.

Commissioner Messer stated there is a contradictitersaid you can’'t have a
requirement in the Sewer Plan and then say weairgaing to help you. He stated so

15



you might have to remove that requirement. Heedtatshould be either the developer
does it on their own time or they don’t develop fineperty. Commissioner Messer
stated the problem is with administration of theafgure fees. He said if there is not a
good mechanism to recapture the fees then therddstibbe any.

Trustee Stapleton said he feels the Village shoatdbe the one to administrate it.
Commissioner Messer stated than a trust shouldé&and

Mrs. Jones stated either way it still discouragegetbpment down the line.
Chairman Spinelli said that is why sometimes theiecap on the recapture.

Mrs. Jones stated if they were going to allow th#ran it should be only to recoup cost
and not interest.

Chairman Spinelli said it should only be the upsieinterest and have a cap on it. He
stated if someone does not tie on in 10 years atevier is determined then they are
done. He stated a way you can avoid recaptuitag affering developers incentives for
building permit fees to offset the upcharge.

Mrs. Jones stated she would like to see the Vilggtanvolved to help fund that
improvement that will help with future development.

Discussion continued in regards to recapture fees.
Mrs. Jones said they will have to reword this.

Mrs. Glas stated continuing, avoiding lift statipagcept in those areas where a
comprehensive sanitary sewer report recommendsitiséallation. She said this one
they will keep.

Mrs. Glas said the next couple of them pertairldoding, storm water, and rain fall
events. She stated the way they are structurimgalural resources element and the
water piece these recommendations would probabiy these sections of the Plan.
However, they were not presented at the last ngéicause they were under
Community Facilities. She said they will go througem, but they might end up in the
Natural Resource section.

Mrs. Glas stated first is eliminating all signifidarisk of property damage and personal
injury due to flooding. She said this is more afuading principle and it is under the
stormwater management framework. She stated #neréhings in the UDO that limit
construction in a flood plain. Mrs. Glas said lse hext three recommendations would
stay but will be worked into the stormwater managetmecommendations.

16



Chairman Spinelli asked in general with the Comensive Plan and this comment of
eliminate all significant risk of property damaggedo flooding, are they opening
themselves up for a potential lawsuit. He suggkest# using the word “eliminate” and
maybe have our Village Attorney look at the wordingnake sure the Village can’t be
held responsible.

Mrs. Glas said next is the Village shall accept exghip and maintenance of detention
basins in single-family residential subdivisionghject to compliance with the Standard
Specifications. She stated Public Works had contegeonly where homeowner’s
associations do not exist. She said in developsrtbiat have HOA's it would be their
responsibility to maintain.

Chairman Spinelli asked if they can require thermteke an HOA. He said if a
development comes in that does not have a HOAlanddonvince whoever to have a
wet detention basin, he feels the Village shouldtake ownership on that and instead
require a HOA.

Mrs. Jones asked naturalized detention or wet.

Chairman Spinelli stated a pond, which the Villaigcourages. He said the Village
should not take responsibility of a wet basin dmdgause the developer does not want a
HOA. He stated it would encourage the developdintba way to put in a dry

detention basin.

Mrs. Jones said that is fine and feels Public Werkald agree with it. She stated staff
will talk with Public Works more on this issue. es$aid they would have to
differentiate between the ponds and naturalizedrdiein basin.

Discussion continued on homeowner associations.

Mrs. Glas stated continuing on, where detentioimnisaare planned in commercial,
industrial, multiple-family residential or instifohal developments, the basins shall be
owned and maintained by the property owners, stubjpemompliance with the Standard
Specifications. She said this will be kept butemithe stormwater management
framework.

Mrs. Glas said there is a section in 2002 Plan umdiEecommunications and Energy.
She stated the first recommendation is do all thpassible to facilitate efficient, cost
effective and timely service delivery to residenBhe said this seems like a general
goal.

Mrs. Glas stated next is creating and maintaincingse agreements favorable to the
Village.

Commissioner Maher said it should say favorablesidents.

17



Mrs. Jones said the three were it states theydirda, they weren’t necessarily going
to keep them in the Plan because it is alreadygfdhieir practice.

Commissioner Maher stated he feels that one stmuld there.

Mrs. Glas stated next is requiring utility companie follow aesthetic standards for
design above ground structures, no less stringpamt standards for non-utility
structures. She said this one they already docdrube kept in there. Another,
encourage co-location of communications antennasntralize their locations and to
avoid multiplying the number of towers locatedhie Village.

Mrs. Glas said next is insuring that pipelines@mpatible with the community. She
stated she is not sure what this meant and Pubdik$\idn’t seem to know either.

Mrs. Jones stated the pipeline reviews any propdsgdlopment to make sure it is
compatible. She said aside from that she is metwhat it is recommending.

Chairman Spinelli said further south pipelines vemymaybe it was suppose to be in
there to make sure they stay underground. HemaBkll Road by the Fire Department
it does come out of the ground, so they might wah¢ave it say compatible. He stated
there might be circumstances where it might hawetoe above ground.

Mrs. Glas said another is creating and maintaitodgate records of pipelines, pipeline
easements, and pipeline company contacts etcs&ti@ccording to Public Works it
has been competed so it can be removed. She statezr system there is also a flag
letting them know if there is a pipeline.

Mrs. Glas stated lastly, requiring written commenisn the applicable pipeline
company for a construction project proposed ovedpacent to a pipeline easement.
She said again they have the properties flagg#uein system.

Chairman Spinelli said can we change it from “reguio “request”. He stated there is
not guarantee that the pipeline will respond.

GENERAL DISCUSSION
Commissioner Maher asked who was responsible ftingudown the Ash Trees.
Mrs. Jones stated it is Public Works, but theyrari@g a tree service to do it.

Commissioner Maher asked if the Village had anghmwriting to fund the
replacement of trees.

Mrs. Jones said there is not enough money to re@hof them. She stated if the

homeowner wanted to replace the tree, Public Wadkdd come out and help mark an
appropriate spot to put in the tree.

18



Commissioner Messer stated there should be infeoman the website informing
residents as to what they should expect or do.

Commissioner Maher said the Village should look igétting a fund for the tree
replacement due to the number of ash trees they toatake down. He stated whether

it is a 50/50 or 75/25 program to encourage rephace of those trees. He said there
are going to streets that are completely emptymi@ssioner Maher stated they need
to inform residents that there are programs to half these trees. He said there might
be people out there don’t know even why their tsettying. He asked can’t there be
something in the next bulletin.

Mrs. Jones stated according to Public Works it m@tscost effective to treat the trees.
Commissioner Kwasneski said they need to educatedmmunity.
Chairman Spinelli asked if they have done anytimnage on increasing fees for public
notice signs. He said the sign on $3hd Parker is still there. He asked if we cae tak
down our own sign. He stated they need to rewisieasing these fees where it is
refundable if they take their sign down, but aBBrdays of the meeting if the sign is
not down then the Village keeps their deposit.
Mrs. Jones stated they can change their requireamehjust charge a fee.

VI. ADJOURNMENT
Commissioner Maher made a motion, seconded by Cesiomer McGleam to adjourn
the meeting. A voice vote was taken:
Ayes. All

Nays: None
Motion passed

Minutes prepared by Peggy Hal per

19



20



